City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #CTY-3764
Addendum 
Updated on: August 31, 2017

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #CTY-3764 titled Temporary Fabric Structures released on August 29, 2017.  The due date and time for responses is Wednesday, September 20, 2017 at 3:00 p.m. (Pacific). This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	8/30/2017
	8/31/2017
	What foundation will the building be mounted to?
	The structures will be on ecology blocks.
	

	2
	8/30/2017
	8/31/2017
	What is the intended use of the structure including occupancy categories we should be accounting for?
	Their primary purpose will be for storage of raw materials like gravel, topsoil or to park vehicles under. 
	

	3
	8/30/2017
	8/31/2017
	Can you clarify the 25psf snow load in relation to the Washington State amendments to the International Building Code that require a minimum roof snow load that is considered “non-reducible”.
	Manufacturer’s must meet Washington State requirements. 
	

	4
	8/31/2017
	8/31/2017
	Can we bid our standard product line for this solicitation?
	We are not able to accept bids for anything other than what is specified in the bid offer sheet. 
	

	5
	8/31/2017
	
	Can we see drawings for the requested structures?
	[bookmark: _GoBack]We have extended the prebid conference to discuss this question.
	

	
	
*** We have changed the date of the PreBid Conference: The new date is Tuesday, September 12th at 1:30 p.m.*****
Call in number is: 
[bookmark: _InsertRtfSavedPosition]
Join by phone

206-386-1200, access code: 4312562 (US) 		English (United States) 
844-386-1200, access code: 4312562 (US) 		English (United States)  

Find a local number 

Conference ID: 4312562 (same as access code above)
 Forgot your dial-in PIN? |Help   
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